No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United

States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

From:

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:22 AM

To: Inspections

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Spirit of Norfolk Port Main

Attachments: 20220515_204740.jpg; 20220515_214543.jpg; 20220515_204736.jpg; Spirit of Norfolk Port Main.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello,
Attached are photos and the initial Technician's Report for the Spirit of Norfolk Port Main Engine Failure from
5/15/22. Let me know if you have any questions and | will work with Bay Diesel to have this problem resolved

as soon as possible.

Thank you!

!weclor o' Harme !!perations

Spirit of Norfolk | Freedom Elite

Citi Exieriences
r Bt

city : city
experiences ~ | cruises <

L by Homblower L by Hommbbewsr ™

4
109 East Main Street, Suite 500
Norfolk, VA 23510
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United

States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 2:54 PM
To: Inspections
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Spirit of Norfolk
Attachments: 13340.jpeg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Attached is the Tech Report for the Spirit of Norfolk Port Main Engine. Call me with any questions._

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

1
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United

States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Inspections

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: Spirit of Norfolk Port MDE
Attachments: img20220518_14590806.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Attached is also the Tech Report for the Water Pump assembly replaced.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
Date: 5/18/22 3:01 PM (GMT-05:00)
To:
Subject: Spirit of Norfolk Port MDE

-’

Please see the attached.

Thanks,

General Service Manager

Power

Solutions :
GENERAL wowsTauL, Sales, Service and Parts for

n__-a o Industrial Marine & Power

1
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United
States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

From: Inspections

To:

Subject: RE: Spirit of Norfolk

Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 5:34:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good evening ||| Gz

Thank you for the update. The duty team will be taking lead on this moving forward. Our CID has
been has authorized SPIRIT OF NORFOLK to continue operating with tug assist through the weekend.
Please notify the duty team immediately if anything else occurs or if a change in your operational
plan needs to take place. The duty Ml can be reached at_ with any further questions or
concerns.

Very Respectfully,

Domestic Vessel Inspections
USCG Sector Virginia

200 Granby St

Norfolk, VA 23510

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 9:10 AM
To: DO5-SMB-SecVA-Inspections <SecVA-Inspections@uscg.mil>

c I

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Spirit of Norfolk
Hello again,

Just to update you all on where things are with the Spirit of Norfolk. After the cruise
Wednesday evening, we identified significantly more smoke than should be anticipated after a
repair like in kind to what was done earlier this week with the Water Pump Housing and Turbo
Replacement. Bay Diesel came back out Thursday AM and we cruised with a Tug Assist on
Thursday while they investigated the problem. Bay Diesel has recommended an overhaul
Including but not limited to Replacement of Cylinder Packs, Heads, I/B TurboCharger, and
possibly Main Crankshaft Bearing depending on inspection. | would like to continue this repair
throughout the weekend while cruising with a Tug Assist. We have a total of 6 cruises this
weekend, and have secured the T/V Huntsman for those cruises, which is an 1800 HP Towing
Vessel. Bay Diesel will be performing the work and we plan to be ready for Sea Trials either on
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United
States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

Wednesday 5/25 or Thursday 5/26. Please reach out to me with any questions, and as always,
feel free to swing by and Inspect at any time.

Director of Marine Operations
Spirit of Norfolk | Freedom Elite
City Experiences

city city

experiences A | cruises <
1h09 East Main Street, Suite 500 |
Norfolk, VA 23510

From: DO5-SMB-SecVA-Inspections <SecVA-Inspections@uscg.mil>
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 10:38 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Spirit of Norfolk

Good Morning Ryan,

Our office will allow operation with Tug Assist. Please insure notification to Pilots to enable traffic
mitigation if needed.

Very Respectfully,

Sector Virginia

rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 9:46 AM
To: DO5-SMB-SecVA-Inspections <SecVA-Inspections@uscg.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Spirit of Norfolk

Hello again,
Last night on our Dinner cruise | observed a significant amount of white smoke coming from

the exhaust and | have Bay Diesel out right now checking out the problem. Just in case this
problem is larger than a simple fix, | would like to cruise with a Tug Assist in case we do not
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United
States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

have the Port Main repaired prior to cruising. | have a lunch cruise and a dinner cruise today
on our schedule. Let me know if this is permitted and | am available for any questions or if you

would like to come inspect anytime.

Director o! Marine !perations

Spirit of Norfolk | Freedom Elite
City Experiences

4 ™

cit city
experiences ‘ cruises

L by Houmbiowsr 1 by Hormblewer =
gt .-»

109 East Main Street, Suite 500
Norfolk, VA 23510

CG 081 Emails between Capt Nadeau and USCG 6of7



No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United
States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:16 PM
To: nspections

Cc:

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Spirit of Norfolk

Attachments: 20220526_150326.jpg; 20220526_150630.jpg; 20220526_150608.jpg; 20220526_150711.jpg;
20220526_150500.jpg; 20220526_150417 jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello,

Attached are all of the Tech reports for the Port Main Engine Overhaul on the Spirit of Norfolk from the last
week. Sea Trials were successful this afternoon with no problems. Let me know if you have any questions!

!lreclor Ol !|ar|ne !perations

Spirit of Norfolk | Freedom Elite

Citi Exieriences

city : city
experiences X | cruises M

L by Howmblower ™ L by Homblowsr ™

4
109 East Main Street, Suite 500
Norfolk, VA 23510
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